From: Matt Kelly <mkelly@jbgsmith.com>

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 7:10 PM EST

To: Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Jasmine Browner <jbrowner@jbgsmith.com>; Stephen Moret <moret@vedp.org>; Maria Leonzo
<mleonz@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Team Dinner

Understood. Thanks Victor.

On Nov 19, 2018, at 5:30 PM, Victor Hoskins <Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us> wrote:
That sounds like a great idea.

Maria Leonzo copied above will coordinate the schedule for me and Christina.

I really appreciate the gesture.

However, one minor adjustment, I will pay for Christina and me (County Rules).
Best,

Victor

Victor Hoskins

Executive Director

Arlington Economic Development
1100 North Glebe Road, Suite 1500
Arlington, VA 22201

(703)228-0808 office
(703)228-0805 fax

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVVYVVYV

Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act (FOIA).

>

> If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email
from your inbox, sent items and deleted items. Thank you.

>

>

%

From: Matt Kelly [mailto:mkelly@jbgsmith.com]

Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2018 7:57 PM

To: Jasmine Browner <jbrowner@jbgsmith.com>

Cc: Stephen Moret <moret@vedp.org>; Victor Hoskins <Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Team Dinner

Jasmine:

VVV VYV VYVYVYV

I've spoken with Stephen and Victor about the idea of hosting a team dinner for the core group that
worked on the HQ2 pursuit. I offered that JBG SMITH would host (and pay!) to do this. Maybe a private
room at a nice restaurant - perhaps Evening Star in Del Ray or somewhere like that.

>

> I think the first order of business is to check calendars and find out when they can do this. We
should then pull together a list of invitees. I'm thinking roughly the same group that gathered for
dinner in late July before our first all day meeting with Amazon.

>

> Those folks would be:
> Victor

> Christina

> Stephanie

> Stephen

> Lori

> Me

> Kai

> Dave R

> Evan

> Ed C.

> Steve M.

>
>
>
>

Stephen & Victor:

I know there are a few other junior folks on all sides who should probably be invited as well but



don't recall all the names. Perhaps you guys can send those over and anyone else and I can ask Jasmine
to keep a list.

>

> Let me know if you have other ideas and we'll try to plan something.
>

> Looking forward to this!
> Matt

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law or doctrine. If you are not the intended
recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or use of the
contents of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender,
and delete and destroy all copies of this message and its attachments. No confidentiality or privilege
is waived or lost by transmission errors.

>



